CITY OF City of Parma Heights

p r ' Finance Committee Minutes
",egr.Q ] '['S February 10, 2025

COMMUNITY GROWS HERE Finance Committee Minutes
February 10, 2025

PRESENT: Committee Chair Lesley DeSouza, Committee Vice-Chair Lisa Maruschak, Committee
member Tom Rounds, Finance Director Iaconis and Council Clerk Allen.

IN THE AUDIENCE: Councilman Vanek

The meeting was called to order on Monday, February 10, 2025 by Chairwoman DeSouza at 5:46 p.m.
Clerk Allen called the Roll call: DeSouza, Rounds and Maruschak
Pledge of Allegiance was spoken

Chairwoman DeSouza asked Director Taconis about the uncertainty with the Federal Government right now,

do we have any grants that are either out or promised to us for projects that are already in the works that we
need to worry about?

Director Taconis responded that we do have federal funds that are allocated from FEMA, that is the grant
for the ladder truck. When I saw the article regarding the Federal Funds, I contact Chief Bernard right way
and he has reached out to his contact at FEMA and they have given him a sense of comfortability that we

are okay, but that is something that is very much on our radar. We have no way of telling what the future
holds.

Chairwoman DeSouza asked how or why FEMA thinks things will be, okay? I'm glad to hear this but
wondering how they would know?

Director Iaconis responded that they must have additional information regarding what has already been
allocated or which funding they are going to be restricting, areas. Again, FEMA reassured the Chief that
at the time being we’re not to be too concerned.

Chairwoman DeSouza asked when the grant is due to come into the city?

Director Iaconis stated that it is a reimbursement grant. Once the ladder truck is received, then we would
put in for re-imbursement.

Chairwoman DeSouza asked if this is the only grant, we have out there at this moment?

Director Iaconis responded yes, as of now. We do have a request out for the Senior Center to get funding
from the Western Reserve, that is passed through federal funds for the meals that they provide to the seniors.
No concern on Trish’s, (Senior Center Administrator) part at this time about those funds continuing going
forward either. Those are my two major concerns regarding federal funding as of right now.

Councilman Rounds asked about the bullet proof vest grant we just saw last week; do you think that might
be affected?

Director Iaconis responded that they don’t think that will be an issue either. It’s also on the radar; it seems
to be progressing.

Page 1 of 2



City of Parma Heights

Finance Committee Minutes

February 10, 2025

Councilwoman Maruschak asked regarding the ladder truck, if I remember correctly the truck should be in

by the end of this year so we should know before the end of this year, is that correct?

Director laconis responded that we should know around spring or summer we should have a good grasp on
when we will receive it, and when we can start applying for re-imbursement.

Chairwoman DeSouza aske if we have a contract with the Parma jail that runs through a certain timeframe
that holds our rates as they are right now?

Director Iaconis responded that there is an agreement in place with the City of Parma, it was Jjust signed at
the end of last year, $150 per day, 60-day termination, reviewed every two years. They aren’t our primary
source. North Royalton is our primary and we do have a contract with them. We would only use Parma or
Strongsville if we had an overflow issue.

Chairwoman DeSouza stated that makes more sense to me. There is no payment to Parma or Strongsville
unless we use them and they are increasing their bed rates.

Director Iaconis stated that the bed rates will probably increase across the board. We haven’t used them
excessively and even if they do increase their costs, it’s not going to affect us drastically.

Chairwoman DeSouza asked about the reimbursement for the tornado damage, is that coming from the
state?

Director Taconis responded that yes, it is coming from the state. We did not reach the threshold for it to go
to FEMA, but it did reach the states threshold for emergency management. We are still waiting to hear
about our reimbursement, it’s about $700,000 in damages and wages. I will follow back up again with their
office again, the last time I reached out was at the end of last year.

Chairwoman DeSouza asked if these funds are state emergency funding or do they get them through federal
funding and get allocated to the state?

Director Iaconis believes these funds are all State Emergency Management funds that they put aside.

Chairwoman DeSouza thanked the director for all the good information and said if anything comes up,
please let me know so that I can forward on to the rest of the committee members. Thank you so much.

Councilman Rounds motioned for adjournment; seconded by Councilwoman Maruschak.

Council Clerk: Roll Call: Aye: Rounds, Maruschak, DeSouza

Finance Committee meeting is adjourned at 6:00 p.m.

y :
Q;Ltéa,g a@uc@ %7 Q/%"“

Barbara Allen L'Lezéie};?l)}&(ouza

Clerk of Council Chair&Finance Committee

Page 2 of 2



